The W down gay $835

1 icrObat Jaquelyn Gonzalez <jaguelyn@acrobatoutsourcing.com>

outsourcing
Your Hospitality Siaffing Professionals

Hours

Smith, Earnest <Earnest.Smith@marriott.com> Wed, Oct 31, 2018 at 6:14 AM
To: Kathy Garcia <kathy@acrobatoutsourcing.com>
Cc: "atlanta@acrobatoutsourcing.com" <atlanta@acrobatoutsourcing.com>

Patricia warner
'-\/10/’22 3pm-11pm 30 minute break
1/10/’23 8am-430p 30 minute break
1/10/24 240p-10.30p 30 minute break
/10/’25 8am-5pm 30 minute break
lﬁ(}/zs 2pm-1030p 30 minute break

Please break up into two separate pay periods

10/27 3pm-10pm 30 minute break

10/28 2pm-10pm 30 minute break

Willie Roberson
\/10/22 8am-5pm 30 minute break
\/ 10/23  8.45a-5pm 30 minute break
/ 10/24 8am-5pm 30 minute break

/10/25 8am-5pm 30 minute break

Keondrae Zachary




7

10/22 6am-430pm 30 minute break
‘/10/23 6.30am-230p 30 minute break
//0/24 5am-430p 30 minute break
< 10/25 6am-330p 30 minute break

Luther Aaron

L/10/22 11pm-6am 30 minute break
l.‘/[D/ZE 11pm-630a 30 minute break
|/ 10/26 8am-4pm 30 minute break

\/10/27 8am-9pm Double shift 45 minute break

Kevin Arnold

a-3pm 30 minute Brear

255 10/22 830a-430p 30 minute break
10/23 8am-430p 30 minute break

10/24 8am-12n left early due to illness

From: Kathy Garcia <kathy@acrobatoutsourcing.com>
Sent: Tuesday, October 30, 2018 5:55 PM

To: Smith, Earnest <Earnest. Smith@marriott.com>

Cc: atlanta@acrobatoutsourcing.com

Subject: Hours



